IAN POMEROY

111 Munich Court, Beckley, WV 25801 • (304) 890-8609 • ian.pomeroy45@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Hardworking and motivated college student at Glenville State University in Glenville, West Virginia currently working to achieve a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with a degree in accounting. Previous work and intern experience include knowledge in accounting, customer service, food service, and construction/restoration.

Education

Glenville State University - Glenville, West Virginia
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration: Majoring in Accounting
Cumulative GPA: 3.85, Major GPA: 3.9; Anticipated Graduation in May 2023

Woodrow Wilson High School - Beckley, West Virginia

High School Diploma: May 2020 Summa Cum Laude Graduate; GPA: 4.1

Work History

Baker Tilly US – Charleston, WV

Accounting Intern, January 2023 to Current

- Preparing individual and business tax returns, assisting with other associates, managers, and partners during tax 'busy' season.
- Preparing concurrent tax return extensions, firm engagement letters, and performing necessary firm software updates.

Compliance, LLC – Beckley, WV

Accounting Intern, December 2022 to January 2023

- Managed a variety of accounting tasks, such as preparing vouchers for all transactions, maintaining books of accounts, formulating weekly payroll, and articulating weekly reports.
- Performed month-end reconciliations of accounting records to resolve discrepancies and ensure compliance and integrity.
- Assisted controller with obtaining proper documentation for employees and vendors to complete year-end tax return

Hess, Stewart & Campbell, PLLC – Beckley, WV Accounting Intern, May 2022 to July 2022

- Managed a variety of accounting tasks, such as preparing vouchers for all transactions, maintaining books of accounts, formulating weekly payroll, and articulating weekly reports.
- Completed quarterly tax reviews and payments, as well as personal and commercial property tax returns.
- Assisted senior accountant with multiple audits, focusing on non-profit and employee benefit plan audits.
- Performed month-end reconciliations of accounting records to resolve discrepancies and ensure compliance and integrity.

Albin Landscaping, LLC – Princeton, WV

Laborer, April 2021 to August 2021

- Interacted daily with various project managers and subcontractors to complete landscaping and hardscaping projects
- Networked daily on construction job sites while performing water runoff correction.
- Interpreted job site supervisor's orders and technical documentation to complete accurate work.

Campestre Mexican Bar & Grill – Beckley, WV

Food Waiter, March 2018 to August 2021

- Carried out complete opening, closing and shift change duties to keep restaurant working efficiently and teams ready to meet customer needs.
- Maintained customer satisfaction with timely table check-ins to assess food and beverage needs.
- Upheld order efficiency and accuracy through clear communication with kitchen staff, earning numerous recommendations from satisfied customers.

ServPro of Beckley – Beckley, WV

Labor Technician, March 2020 to August 2020

- Interacted daily with various project managers and subcontractors to complete water and fire restoration projects.
- Brought materials and tools from trucks and storage facilities to work site locations and organized for expected needs.
- Interpreted job site supervisor's orders and technical documentation to complete accurate work.

Little General Stores – Beckley, WV

Cashier, February 2020 to April 2020

- Processed POS transactions, including checks, cash and credit purchases or refunds.
- Restocked, arranged and organized merchandise in front lanes to drive product sales.
- Checked identification for proof-of-age for alcohol and tobacco sales to customers.

Accomplishments

Professional

- WVSCPA Member (Since 2022)
- AICPA Student Affiliate (Since 2022)
- WVSPCA AEF Scholarship Recipient (2022)

Collegiate – Academic

- GSU Distinguished Business Student Award (2022)
- GSU President's List (GPA of 4.0+) (Fall 2020, Spring 2021 and Fall 2022)
- GSU Provost's List (GPA of 3.5-3.9) (Fall 2021 and Spring 2022)
- Keurig Dr Pepper Scholarship Recipient (2020 and 2022)
- West Virginia PROMISE Scholarship Recipient (Requirements: 3.0 GPA, ACT 22, SAT 1100)

Collegiate - Athletic

- GSU Football Team Captain (2022-Present)
- GSU Football Team Leadership Council (2020-Present)
- GSU Football 1st Team Mountain East All-Conference (2022)
- Don Hansen CFB D2 All American Honorable Mention (2022)
- GSU Football Mountain East All-Conference Honorable Mention (2020)

Pre-Collegiate

- High School National Honor Society Vice President (2019-2020)
- High School Academic Honor Roll (2016-2020)
- High School Football Team Captain (2018-2020)
- High School Wrestling Team Captain (2018-2020)
- High School Track Team Captain (2018-2020)
- Summa Cum Laude High School Graduate (GPA of 4.0+) (2020)

IAN POMEROY

111 Munich Court, Beckley, WV 25801 • (304) 890-8609 • ian.pomeroy45@gmail.com

Professional and Academic References

Jeff Mollohan, CPA – Partner

Hess, Stewart & Campbell

122 E Main Street, Beckley, WV 25801

(304) 255-1978

Cheryl McKinney, CPA, MProfAcct, CGMA – Professor of Accounting

Glenville State University

200 High Street, Glenville, WV 26351

(304) 462-6263

cheryl.mckinney@glenville.edu

Steve Kelly – President

ServPro of Beckley

416 City Avenue, Beckley, WV 25801

(304) 253-6633

Ignacio Aguirre – General Manager

Campestre Mexican Bar and Grill

2015 Harper Road, Beckley, WV 25801

(304) 255-1181

Personal References

Mike Kellar - Head Football Coach

Glenville State University

200 High Street, Glenville, WV 26351

(724) 255-7438

mike.kellar@glenville.edu

Kennedy Cook – Assistant Football Coach

Glenville State University

200 High Street, Glenville, WV 26351

(513) 505-3589

kennedy.cook@glenville.edu

Brian Hill – Assistant Football Coach / Chief Diversity Officer

Glenville State University

200 High Street, Glenville, WV 26351

(478) 363-3965

brian.hill@glenville.edu